From: Timothy J. Bergere

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; andrewr@thedallasmarkets.com; Broner, Aleeka; Mendez, Lucia

Cc: Nowell, Valerie; Dressler, Jason; Russo, Todd; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers); Groendyke, Todd; Floyd,
Tanya; Henderson, Jessica; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Smith, Quantindra

Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of AARodriguez Corp.; Docket No. CAA-04-2024-0101(b) [IWOV-
IDOCS.FID4347358]

Date: Monday, September 9, 2024 5:14:57 PM

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Confirming Receipt.

Tim Bergere

\ T Armstrong
Teasdale
Armstrong Teasdale LLP
Timothy J. Bergere | Partner
2005 Market Street, 29th Floor, One Commerce Square, Philadelphia, PA 19103

MAIN PHONE: 267.780.2000 | MAIN FAX: 215.405.9070
DIRECT: 267.780.2024 | Extension: 6324 | CELL: 610.316.3089

tbergere@atllp.com

www.armstrongteasdale.com
Always exceed expectations through teamwork and excellent client service.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 9, 2024 4:14 PM

To: Timothy J. Bergere <TBergere@atllp.com>; andrewr@thedallasmarkets.com; Broner, Aleeka
<Broner.Aleeka@epa.gov>; Mendez, Lucia <Mendez.Lucia@epa.gov>

Cc: Nowell, Valerie <Nowell.Valerie@epa.gov>; Dressler, Jason <Dressler.Jason@epa.gov>; Russo,
Todd <Russo.Todd@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers) <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>;
Groendyke, Todd <Groendyke.Todd@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>;

R4 Regional Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica
<Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>;
Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>

Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of AARodriguez Corp.; Docket No. CAA-04-2024-
0101(b)

CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL

Good afternoon,

Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed
on September 9, 2024, in the matter of AARodriguez Corp.; Docket No. CAA-04-
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2024-0101(b).

Mr. Bergere and Mr. Rodriguez—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm
receipt of the above-referenced documents?

Respectfully,

QS/arnon & (Richardson

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303

Office: 404.562.8929 |

**AAA% 44 PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL**#**+444%

This transmission and any attached files are privileged, confidential or otherwise the exclusive
property of the intended recipient, Armstrong Teasdale LLP or its subsidiaries. If you are not
the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any of the information
contained in or attached to this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
transmission in error, please contact us immediately by email (admin@atllp.com) or by
telephone (+1 800.243.5070) and promptly destroy the original transmission and its
attachments. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to
the official business of Armstrong Teasdale LLP or its subsidiaries shall be understood as
neither given nor endorsed by it. Armstrong Teasdale LLP and its subsidiaries may monitor
email traffic data. Please read our Global Privacy Policy to find out how Armstrong Teasdale LLP
and its subsidiaries process personal information.

Armstrong Teasdale LLP is a Missouri-registered limited liability partnership organized under
the laws of the State of Missouri, USA. The London office of Armstrong Teasdale LLP is
operated by Armstrong Teasdale Limited, a private limited company registered in England and
Wales (Registration No. 08879988), that is authorized and regulated by the Solicitors
Regulation Authority (SRA No. 657002). The registered office of Armstrong Teasdale Limited is
38-43 Lincoln's Inn Fields, London WC2A 3PE. Please review our International Legal Notices.
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